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ChamEagne, Rick

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 12:12 PM

To: ‘ Champagne, Rick; Gary, Aaron

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0464

From: Kirsten.Grinde@Wisconsin.gov [mailto:Kirsten.Grinde @ Wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 11:30 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Heifetz, Michael G - DOA; Grinde, Kirsten - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0464

Biennial Budget: 2015-17
DOA Tracking Code: BB0464
Topic: Rerquired Statutory Balance

SBO Team: MGMT

SBO Analyst: Grinde, Kirsten - DOA
Phone: (608) 266-1353
E-mail: Kirsten.Grinde@Wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: Multi
Agency Number: 000
Priority: High

Intent:

Extend the $65 million statutory balance requirement through fiscal year 2018-19. This delays the 2
percent requirement until fiscal year 2019-20.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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DOA:..... BB0370 - Required General Fund Statutory Balance

FOR 20152017 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT

STATE FINANCE

Current statutes contain a rule of proceeding governing legislative action on
certain bills. Generally, the rule provides that no bill directly or indirectly affecting
general purpose revenues may be adopted if the bill would cause the estimated
general fund balance on June 30 of any fiscal year to be less than a certain amount
of the total general purpose revenue appropriations for that fiscal year. For fiscal
years 2017-18 and 2018-19, and for each fiscal year thereafter, the amount is 2
percent of total general purpose revenue appropriations for that fiscal year.

This bill provides that for fiscal years 2017-18 and 2018-19, the amount is
$65,000,000; and for 2019-20 and each fiscal year thereafter, the amount is 2 percent
of total general purpose revenue appropriations for that fiscal year.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

e

Vv
SECTION 1. 20.003 (4) (gp) of the statutes is created to read:

20.003 (4) (gp) For fiscal year 2017-18, $65,000,000.
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SECTION 2
v
1 SECTION 2. 20.003 (4) (gq) of the statutes is created to read:

20.003 (4) (gq) For fiscal year 2018-19, $65,000,000.
v
SECTION 3. 20.003 (4) (L) of the statutes is amended to read:

20.003 (4) (L) For fiscal year 2017—-18 2019-20 and each fiscal year thereafter,

ot o~ W N

2 percent.

History: 1977 ¢.29; 1979 ¢. 34; 1981 c, 1, 20; 1981 c. 314 5. 146; 1981 c. 390; 1983 a. 27, 212; 1985 a, 29, 76, 120; 1985 a. 135 s. 85; 1985 a. 332 5. 253; 1987 a. 27; 1989
a.336; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a, 27,1999 a.9, 83; 2001 a. 16, 106, 109; 2003 a. 33; 2005 a. 2,25; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 28; 2011 a. 32; 2013 a. 20; 2013 a. 168 s. 3l

6 (END)
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DOA.......Grinde, BB0464 — Required General Fund Statutory Balance

FoR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Acrt ... ; relating to: the budget.

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
SECTION 2. 20.003 (4) (gq) of the statutes is created to read:
20.003 (4) (gq) For fiscal year 2018-19, $65,000,000.
SECTION 3. 20.003 (4) (L) of the statutes is amended to read:
20.003 (4) (L) For fiscal year 2017-18 2019-20 and each fiscal year thereafter,
2 percent.

(END)



